QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

to the

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

for

Camp Store and Tent Cabins Concession
at
Big Basin Redwoods State Park
Questions from California Parks Company

1. Who takes care of the check ins for the tent cabins, also who collects the extra car fees.  Also, the fees for walk-in campers.

Tent cabin check-in for campers with and without reservations, and the collection of all related tent camping fees will be handled by the concessionaire.  
Questions from Urban Park Concessionaires

2. When will the Department release the names and or corporate identities known by the Department to have requested the Request for Proposals for the Camp Store, Gift Shop and Tent Cabins at Big Basin State Park or whom have attended the optional Pre-Proposal Meeting at the park?  

Due to the Web site availability, the State does not maintain a comprehensive list of people who have requested the RFP.  The list of attendees to the Pre-Proposal Meeting is available upon request.  Please contact Callie Hurd at 916-653-4574 to make arrangements to view the document. 

3. What is the current approved rate for tent cabins per night under the centralized reservation service stipulated in the new contract?  

The future rental rate for tent cabins has not been determined.  The State does not anticipate a significant change from the current rates. 

4. What is the ReserveAmerica booking fee that is charged to the customer for making a reservation? For canceling or changing a reservation?

The current fee for making or changing a campground reservation through the State’s reservation service is $7.50.  The current fee for cancellations is $7.00.  

5. Since DPR receives all reservation arrival and departure information from ReserveAmerica for Big Basin Campgrounds, who will be in charge of checking in Tent Cabin customers?  Will the check-in be the same as with Big Basin campgrounds?

Please see the answer to Question #1.  The check-in process will not be the same as other Big Basin campgrounds.  The State will arrange for the transfer of all required information from the State’s reservation contractor to the concessionaire.  

6. Will the cost of obtaining permits (including CEQA) and the cost of professional services, (including architects, engineers, draftsmen, ADA and cultural historian consultation, etc.) required to comply with the projects identified by the Department for expenditure of the Capital Improvement Funds be an approved expense of the funds?

As determined in its sole discretion, the State will approve the use of Capital Improvement Funds for all reasonable and necessary expenses associated with the required capital improvements including the use of consultants and acquisition of permits.

7. Mandatory participation in the State Park Marketing Programs is stipulated.  Will the Department make available a list of current merchandising agreements and corporate sponsors to determine if specific products and displays are compatible with the proposer’s Business Ambiance Plan and Furnishings Plan?

Currently, the State has no merchandising agreements or corporate sponsors.

8. What is the Department’s definition of a campground grocery store (camp store) and gift shop “with an historically relevant ambiance?”  Since the proposal “that provides the highest quality and most historically accurate ambiance” will be score more points, some guidance is called for.

As described on Page 3 of the RFP, the park’s period of significance is 1902-1939.  Thus, a “historically accurate ambiance” for the camp store and gift shop would be an ambiance that depicts a retail store in the Santa Cruz Mountains during a portion of this time period.

9. The RFP and the Proposal Evaluation Criteria both refer to the Department’s Healthy Foods Initiative and requirements specified in the Sample Concession Contract.  Please identify the section of the Sample Concession Contract.

Please see Addenda #1 and Sample Concession Contract Paragraph 6.G.

Questions from SEG

10. What is the current ranking of the incumbent preference as defined in the RFP?

The incumbent received an “Excellent” rating on the performance evaluations for 2003, 2004, and 2005, and therefore is eligible to receive 5 incumbent preference points.

11. Did the prior contract require any capital investment?

The current contract was amended in 1988 to permit the installation of the tent cabins.

12. Why did this contract go out for bid last year and then go out for bid this year?

Due to other priorities, the State withdrew the RFP that was issued last year prior to the receipt of bids or the award of a contract.  The RFP was reissued this year once the necessary resources were available.

13. How many years has the current concessionaire been on site?

The current contract commenced January 1, 1986.

14. How many square feet are each of the two stores and how much other floor space is allocated for storage?

The camp store and gift shop are approximately 2,400 square feet.  There is approximately 1,300 square feet of loading dock space behind the store complex.  The garage is approximately 500 square feet.

15. How much outdoor space is allocated for storage (delivery truck and or trailer)?

The 500 square foot garage is available for storage.  Any proposed use of the loading dock area for storage must be approved by the District Superintendent or designee.

16. Please provide the most recent marketing budgets and strategies?

The State does not have a marketing budget or strategy for Big Basin, nor does it have the marketing budgets and/or strategies of the current concessionaire.  

17. What are the State’s current non concession earnings for Big Basin?

For Fiscal Year 04/05, fee revenues for Big Basin were as follows:

Day Use Fees
$92,709

Park Passes
$9,714

Camping
$443,069

Other
$4,758

Total
$550,250

18. What are the current utility rates for non-electrical utilities?

The State will provide water, sewer, and trash removal at no charge.  The concessionaire is responsible for obtaining propane and telephone service.  The State does not know the rates for these services. 

19. Please provide overall Big Basin crime statistics.

Peace officers responded to 447 calls of alleged criminal activities at Big Basin in 2005.  Of those calls, 94 reports were taken.

20. Please provide detailed crime statistics pertaining to the camp store, gift shop and tent cabins.

The State does not have this information.

21. Please provide overall Big Basin injury statistics.

The State does not have this information.

22. Please provide animal incident statistics.

The State does not have this information.

23. Does the park service intend to, or currently restock/introduce any animal species to the area?

No.

24. Please confirm that the consumer price index adjustments are made to the $1,000 dollar minimum only and not an adjustment to the percentage base contract; since the percentage based contract is automatically adjusted with every change in price.

Consumer Price Index (CPI) adjustments to the rent shall be made to the Minimum Monthly Rent as bid, which at a minimum shall be one thousand dollars ($1,000) per month.  No CPI adjustment shall be made to the percentage rent.

25. Are the current facilities considered to be in good repair as required by the contract?

Currently, the facilities require some capital improvement as required by the Sample Concession Contract.

26. Please provide a list of all applicable taxes and their current rates for this state park concession.

The State does not assess possessory interest or any other applicable State or local taxes and, therefore, can not provide this information.  

27. The RFP and contract make the following references, please provide details for the underlined sections:

· Concessionaire can not charge prices in excess of those approved by the State. (please provide the approved pricing structure)

The State does not maintain an “approved pricing structure.”  Please see Paragraph 15, Rates, Charges, and Quality of Goods and Services, of the Sample Concession Contract for further information on appropriate pricing.

· Concessionaire shall comply with the letter and spirit of current and subsequent guidelines or plans, including the General Plan,(please provide all future guidelines)

The State can not anticipate future guidelines.  All available information regarding the General Plan and the planning process is available through the Big Basin link on the State’s web page, www.parks.ca.gov/concessions.

· Pay for all taxes applicable to the operation of the concession, including possessory interest taxes. (inside a state park do concession facilities have property taxes? Are state park facilities exempt from county taxes? If so please provide rate information.)

Please see the answer to Question #18.  Please contact the County Tax Assessor’s Office and the California Franchise Tax Board for information on applicable taxes.
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